MINUTES

University Wide Undergraduate Curriculum Committee Tuesday, November 12, 2019 **103 Humanities and Social Sciences Building**

I. Call to Order

In attendance – Ceary, Cercone, Greenawalt, Irani, Lewis, Killam, Miller, Minnick, Pararai, Racchini, Reilly, and Sechrist Excused – Ali, Barefoot, Englestad

- II. Approve minutes from Oct. 29, 2019 Greenawalt/Minnick motion to approve minutes as corrected.
 - III. Co-Chair's Report
 - -- issues with 281/481 courses were discussed but the consensus was that there was no need to change the current policy so that departments can continue to develop new courses by using 281/481.
 - -- Discussion on INSPIRE process.
 - -- Correction to Sept. 24 minutes. 19-33 ANTH 213 was incorrectly listed in the agenda/minutes as World Prehistory the correct title is World Archaeology
 - IV. Liberal Studies Committee Report
- a. 19-16 BIOL 221 Environmental Health and Protection, modify prerequisites On Minnick/Reilly motion for approval. Irani abstains.
- b. 19-27a RGPL 103 Global Cities: Planning and Development, course revision, liberal studies (social science), course title change (was Global Cities Issues in Planning and Development)
 - Current catalog description for RGPL 103 has: "Also offered as GEOG 103 add to current description and add a line to the rationale explaining why it is being deleted. [Removed duplicate title information in Liberal Studies section] On Racchini/Black motion for provisional approval. Sechrist abstains.
- c. 19-61 ENVE 498 Environmental Engineering Design, writing intensive On Killam/Minnick motion for approval.
- d. 19-65 FDNT 465 Nutrition Counseling and Education, new course, Distance Education
 - i. Should be Distance Ed as well
 - ii. Spaces between prefix and numbers on prerequisites, fixed at meeting On Greenawalt/Black motion for approval.
- e. 19-62 FNDT 466 Nutrition Counseling and Education Lab, new course
 - i. Question about 2.75 lab hours

ii. Spaces between prefix and numbers, fixed at meeting On Irani/Greenawalt motion for provisional approval.

- g. 19-64a. BIOL 211 Investigative Biological Forensics, modification of prerequisites On Racchini/Black motion for approval. Irani abstains
- h. 19-64b BIOL 240 Human Physiology, modification of prerequisites On Black/Killam motion for approval. Irani abstains
- i. 19-64c BIOL 301 Fundamentals of Epidemiology, modification of prerequisites On Killam/Black motion for approval. Irani abstains
- j. 19-64d BIOL 310 Applied Entomology and Zoonoses, modification of prerequisites On Killam/Black motion for approval. Irani abstains
- k. 19-64e BIOL 402 Advanced Human Anatomy, modification of prerequisites On Killam/Black motion for approval. Irani abstains
- 1. 19-66 COMM 271 Beginning Photography, course revision

 Catalog description: Covers topics such as Edited in the meeting. On Greenawalt/Minnick motion for approval.
- m. 19-67a BIOL 405 Biology of the Cell, modification of prerequisites On Killam/Pararai motion for approval. Irani abstains.
- n. 19-67b BIOL 220 General Zoology, modification of prerequisites On Killam/Black motion for approval. Irani abstains
- o. 19-67c BIOL 313 Forensic Analysis of DNA, modification of prerequisites On Reilly/Racchini motion for approval. Irani abstains
- p. 19-67d BIOL 466 Principles of Virology, modification of prerequisites On Killam/Black motion for approval.
- q. 19-67e BIOL 462 Vertebrate Endocrinology, modification of prerequisites On Killam/Black motion for approval. Irani abstains
- r. 19-67f BIOL 456 Ecological Toxicology, modification of prerequisites On Black/Pararai motion for approval. Irani abstains
- s. 19-67g BIOL 123 Perspectives in Cell and Molecular Biology, modification of prerequisites On Greenawalt/Minnick motion for approval. Irani abstains
- t. 19-67h BIOL 202 Principles of Cell and Molecular Biology, modification of prerequisites On Greenawalt/Minnick motion for approval. Irani abstains

- u. 19-67i BIOL 203 Principles of Genetics and Development, modification of prerequisites On Minnick/Parari motion for approval. Irani abstains
- v. 19-67j BIOL 331 Developmental Biology, modification of prerequisites, title change (was Animal Developmental Biology), catalog description change On Minnick/Greenawalt motion for approval. Irani abstains; one nay
- w. 19-67k BIOL 362 Ecology, modification of prerequisites On Minnick/Pararai motion for approval. Irani abstains
- x. 19-671 BIOL 469 Circadian Rhythms and Sleep, modification of prerequisites On Greenawalt/Minnick motion for approval. Irani abstains
- y. 19-67m BIOL 479 Neurobiology of Addiction, modification of prerequisites On Greenawalt/Minnick motion for approval. Irani abstains
- z. 19-68a BIOL 105 Cell Biology, modification of prerequisites On Greenawalt/Minnick motion for approval. Irani abstains
- aa. 19-68b BIOL 411 Forensic Biology Laboratory Operations, modification of prerequisites On Reilly/Pararai motion for approval. Irani abstains
- ab. 19-68c BIOL 431 Ichthyology, modification of prerequisites On Racchini/Pararai motion for approval. Irani abstains
- ac. 19-68d BIOL 477 Neurobiology, modification of prerequisites On Reilly/Pararai motion for approval. Irani abstains
- ad. 19-68e BIOL 455 Animal Behavior, modification of prerequisites On Greenawalt/Minnick motion for approval. Irani abstains
- ae. 19-68f BIOL 475 Mammalogy, modification of prerequisites, course description change

 Catalog description: Discusses Focuses on identification
 On Greenawalt/Minnick motion for provisional approval. Irani abstains
- af. 19-68g BIOL 474 Spring Flora of the North Eastern U.S., modification of prerequisites i. Prerequisite removed at meeting at department's request. On Greenawalt/Black motion for approval. Irani abstains
- ag. 19-68h BIOL 471 Dendrology of the Eastern US, modification of prerequisites i. Prerequisite removed at meeting at department's request. On Black/Greenawalt motion for approval. Irani abstains
- ah. 19-69a BIOL 103 Life on Earth, modification of prerequisites On Killam/Reilly motion for approval. Irani abstains

- ai. 19-69b BIOL 104 Human Biology: How the Human Body Works, modification of prerequisites On Killam/Reilly motion for approval. Irani abstains.
- aj. 19-69c BIOL 106 Human Genetics and Health, modification of prerequisites On Killam/Reilly motion for approval. Irani abstains.
- ak. 19-69d. BIOL 107 Introduction to Forensic Biology, modification of prerequisites On Killam/Reilly motion for approval. Irani abstains.
- al. 19-69e BIOL 115 Biotic Diversity of North America, modification of prerequisites On Killam/Reilly motion for approval. Irani abstains.
- am. 19-69f BIOL 150 Human Anatomy, modification of prerequisites On Killam/Reilly motion for approval. Irani abstains.
- an. 19-69g BIOL 364 Immunology, modification of prerequisites On Killam/Minnick motion for approval. Irani abstains.
- ao. 19-69h BIOL 323 Introduction to Toxicology and Risk Assessment, modification of prerequisites On Greenawalt/Minnick motion for approval. Irani abstains
- ap. 19-69i BIOL 241 Introductory Medical Microbiology, modification of prerequisites On Killam/Black motion for approval. Irani abstains

Motion to adjourn at 4:53 p.m.: Miller/Killam

Respectfully submitted by Laurie S. Miller, secretary